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NATIONAL SECURITY ACTION MEMORANDUM NO. 277 

TO: 	 The Secretary of State 
The Secretary of Defense 
The Director of Central Intelligence 

Because we may have to be dealing with a continuing 
series of fast-moving foreign developments, I would 
like to have an early review of our procedures for 
anticipating foreign erises. 

I am asking McGeorge Bundy to pull together for me 
any suggestions in this area which might be worthy of 
consideration. 

cc: 
Mr. Bundy 
Mr. Johnson ( ,.;_,.<- ..-.....J . 1 ,t. r!.~~~) 
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